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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGToN. D.C. 20463

August 23, 1985

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
Robert B. Dolan, Assistant Treasurer
American Citizens for Political Action
140 Little Falls Street
Suite 212
Falls Church, VA 22046

RE: MUR 2020
American Citizens for Political
Action
Randy Goodwin, Treasurer

Dear Messrs. Goodwin and Dolan:

On August 16, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Mr. Dolan and a civil penalty in settlement
of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,

o the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a
part of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(4)I(.) prohibits any information derived in connection

Ln with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you

o. wish any such information to become part of the public record,
4please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Lfl
co Sincerely,

C rle N .§teeJ
,ra Couse

BY: In"ae r
Associate Gee Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter *the Commission") pursuant-to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its'-supervisO

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe tha;'b

American Citizens for Political Action and Randy Goodwin, ,.

treasurer, (hereinafter "the Respondents"), violated 2 U.S 847

S 434 (a) (4) (A) (i i).

NOW, THREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, h V

participated in informal methods of conciliation, pribr to A

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree a fotloMo:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. American Citizens for Political Action is a

political committee registered with the Commission.

In tbe Rlatter O )

American Citizing or ) MUR 20,20
Political t )

Randy Goodwin, tsater )Rand , ._ __ er " , :. : .! .,: . :i)
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2. Randy Goodwin is the treasurer of American Citizens

for Political Action.

3. The Respondents were required to file the 1984 12

Day Pre-General Election Report on October 25, 1984. The

report was filed on November 7, 1984, 13 days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) by failing to

file timely the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report.

VI. Respondents will-pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of /9
the United States in the amount of One Hundred /

Dollars (M, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

,4O Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et sea.

0 VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

V) civil action fortrelief in the.. United States District Court for

o the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.



Re aepndents shall have ou* h* ~ (~~

'the dat this-4agreement becomes eqit o to.,60ospY"'Ly th a
implement the requirements contained in this alg '1 ..aW to :0

-noti fy the CoURission..

XIO This Conciliation Agreement constitiktes t.

agreement between the parties on the mattekt ra7ve'd h

no other statement, promise, or agree , tthqr vr .ten -9t

,oral, made by either party or by agtents of *ithor p* ty" thqt I

not contained in this written agreement shall- be Val1

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Cou Bel

BY:

MAssociate Gener: 1Counsel
Lo

FOR THE RESPONDENTS: /
0

'Va
7ff

co



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
Robert E. Dolan, Assistant Treasurer
American Citizens for Political Action
140 Little Falls Street
.Suite 212
Falls Church, VA 22046

RE: MUR 2020
American Citizens for Political
Action
Randy Goodwin, Treasurer

Dear Messrs. Goodwin and Dolan:

On August, , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by Mr. Dolan and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
,Robert 3. Dolan, Assistant Treasurer
American Citizens for Political Action
140 Little Falls Street
Suite 212
Falls Church, VA 22046

RE: MUR 2020
American Citizens for Political
Action
Randy Goodwin, Treasurer

Dear Messrs. Goodwin and Dolan:

On August, , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by Mr. Dolan and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

American Citizens for Political
Action

Randy Goodwin, treasurer

MUR 2020

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 16,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2020:

1. Accept the agreement submitted with
the General Counsel's Report signed
August 9, 1985.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
August 9, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

9-/2 1a
Date Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on. 48 hour tally basis:
Deadline for votes:

Wed., 8-14-85, 9:13
Wed., 8-14-85, 4:00
Fri., 8-16-85, 4:00

%0

%0

0

Lf %

0:



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
Robert B. Dolan, Assistant Treasurer
American Citizens for Political Action
140 Little Falls Street
Suite 212
Falls Church, VA 22046

RE: MUR 2020
American Citizens for Political
Action

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer

Dear Messrs. Goodwin and Dolan:

On August, , 1985, the Commission accepted theconciliation agreement signed by Mr. Dolan and a civil penalty in% settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,

in and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits anyLI) information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the

0 respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

C
Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.
cO

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 13, 1985

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
American Citizens for Political

Action
140 Little Falls Street
Suite 212
Falls Church, Virginia 22046

RE: MUR 2020

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

Pursuant to a telephone request from Robert Dolan
on June 10, 1985, we enclose a copy of a prior notice

Lr which was previously sent by the Commission to all
unauthorized committees. As you will notice, the letter

Lfl serves as an alert to the comittees of the upcoming
o report filing dates.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford at (202)523-4000.C

Ln Sincerely,
00 CharllS t e Stee )

By: et r s
Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECT:O1N COM .ISSIO

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUThOXU&ED COZITTEES

1HO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION UPORT -"

All committees that fie monthly reports must file the pre-
general election repozt due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly ftiling committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

W'AAT MUST BE REPORTED
The report must disclose all financial activity of the co.itt4ee
droom the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* throuch October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
r~ll financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date cf
,gegist:ation* th:ough October 17, 1984.)

c; iZ. TO FILE
-s.en.a*I election reports sent registered or cei.P.Tf-if~a±~-
must'be 3ostmatk'e -rolater than October 22, 184 Repo:ts ha.n
1ofelivered or mailed first class must be received nc later toha.n
61ose of business.October 25, 1984.

• , •**. **

9'3O MUST FILE THE POST-GENE.AL ELECTION REPORT
LA!U cc.m.-tittees must file the pot--;eneral election repo:t due
Deceber 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

0W.AT MUST BE REPORTED
The pest-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the committee frcn either the date of the last rec:::
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* th:ou:h
November 26, 1984.

W HEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than-De:e...mbe.e r 6, 1984. Repc rs
hand delivered or mailed first class .. -t e received no la.er
than close of business Zecember 6, 1984.

f e first re.--ort f led by a co.- =4ittee shall include all a.,,o.,:s
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political coittee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 1.04.3(a) and (b).



'HERE AD HOW TO FILE
Co..mittees should consult the instructions on the enclosed rzp,
form 3X# for details. 4 .. %

QUARTERLY TILERS

Name of Report

3rd Q-Report
pre-General
Post-General**
Year-end

Period Covered

07/01* 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

Raeg/Cert.
Mailing Date Filing Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

10/15/8410/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of- the last
report filed, whichever is later.

**Reports filed by com ittees that did not file the pre-Gene:al
t~eport should cover all financial activity fro. the last report
,Jiled through November 26, 1984.

OR

.En

MONTELY FILERS

* 'a. -

..... of R eport

vrpct. Monthly
Pre-Ge.eral

0 Vost-Gene:al
Year-end

Period Covered

09/01 - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

Reg./Cert.
Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date

10/25/54.
12/.o / .1
01/31/$5

CO.PL -NCE
Political co-mmittees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. FailU5 to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Comrmsittees are subject to

enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted cn non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Comn it tees filing such documents will be
:eau-ired to refile.

FOR, lNFORMATIO CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
American Citizens for Political

Action
140 Little Falls Street
Suite 212
Falls Church, Virginia 22046

RE: MUR 2020

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

Pursuant to a telephone request from Robert Dolan
a on June 10, 1985, we enclose a copy of a prior notice

which was previously sent by the Commission to all '
-

unauthorized committees. As you will notice, the letter
serves as an alert to the committees of the upcoming
report filing dates.

If you have any'questions, please contact Judy
Thedford at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

27.A



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
American Citizens for Political

Action
140 Little Falls Street
Suite 212
Falls Church, Virginia 22046

RE: MUR 2020

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

Pursuant to a telephone request from Robert Dolan
e on June 10, 1985, we enclose a copy of a prior notice

which was previously sent by the Commission to all'-
unauthorized committees. As you will notice, the letter
serves as an alert to the committees of the upcoming
report filing dates.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
*1~ ~'
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nww AMERICAN CITIZENS FOR POLITICAL ACTION

"Finalcing Tomorrow's Laders Today"

June 8, 1985 .

Ms. Judy Thedford c-
Federal Election Comission Z
Washington, D.C. 20463 0 :17

Dear Ms. Thedford; * "
WMW

American Citizens for Political Action is in receipt of leter
6, 1985 which makes reference to MUR 2020.

Upon review of the aforementioned letter and the enclosed materials and
upon the review of the records of American Citizens for Political Action it is
admitted that the 12 Day Pre-General Election Report was filed on November 7,
1985 as opposed to October 25, 1985.

In
As your records reflect, American Citizens for Political Action is a new

U) political action comittee. As of October 25, 1984 the report, then due, was

only the third experience it had complying with the FECA.

As the recently filed amended statement of organization reveals, Robert E.
Dolan serves as the assistant treasurer of American Citizens for Political

C Action and James Burgess Associates, Ltd. operates as the custodian of records
for the PAC. This new management structure should allow American Citizens for

Lf Political Action to continue using its "best efforts" to comply with the FECA.

00 It can not be overstated how more financial activity occured with respect
to the PAC than had been anticipated. Clearly our management systems broke
down in and around the period of the report in question. HWwever, 'merican
Citizens for Political Action and it's officers attempted in good faith and
with best efforts to comply with the FECA.

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. section 111.18(d) American Citizens for Political
Action requests that the Commission and American Citizens for Political Action
manifest an attempt, through negotiations, to enter into a conciliation
agreement prior to any finding of probable cause.

Sincerely,/

Robert E. Dolan
Assistant Treasurer

Building on Our Reputation * Founded 1984

140 Little Falls Street, Suite 212 Falls Church, VA 22046 (703) 532-ACPA
A copy of our financial report is available from the Federal Elction Commission on request.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

June 6, 1985

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
American Citizens for Political Action
140 Little Falls Street
Suite 212
Falls Church, VA 22046

RE: MUR 202~

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

c2m

rr,

on June 3, 1985, the Federal Election Commission a
I, determined that there is-reason to believe the American Citizens

for Political Action and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii),, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's

0 factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
V., Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Vfl Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

o submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
IV relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
0 of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

Ln In the absence of any additional information which
an demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has-occurred and-proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.Re
S111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form

TT

I- - %_



Letter to Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please cont t Judy
Thedford at (202) 523-4000.

Jo n Warren McGarry

Chairman

%0

0
tLn Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Ln Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement

C,

En
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JAMES'BURGESS --'1c$eIATESy LTD.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

200 North 14th Street Suite 33
Arlington, Vlrglnle 231

(70) 17.200

January 24, 1985

Federal Election Commission
Attn: Michael D. Butterfield

Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

1325 "1T' Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

rN Dear Mr. Butterfield:

0
4S.

N Enclosed please find the amded Post-General Election Report for

%0 American Citizens for Political Action as requested.

Sincerely,

V JAMS BRGESS ASSOCIAES, LTD.

C)

v"tames E. Burgess
Certified Public Accountant

JB: lkd.. .
Enclosure *..

cc Amer. Citizens for Political
Action

, :_, .;-%..,:.:..-..... . ,: ,- ./,- . . : > .. ,. ':...; .,:' : .: .:; . ...44A. .7 . ¢ r : ..

MEMBER
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

VIRGINIA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



*TATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION 0 a I
~~in Full) (see reverse side for instructions) R11 1

1 )Nemof Commit~<,~. Full) (3f dd 1  2.Ot 0

4b) Adornss (Number and I",t "- 3. FEC Identificaton Nuffr

Ic ,ny 11 vI 1-o 4. Is this an amended Statement? W' YES 0 NO

14A C '/6 _I?___to?(_/I_______/_0

S. TYPE OF COMMITTEE (ckeck one):

o (a) This committee is a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate information below.)

Sb) This committee is an authorized committee, and is NOT a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate information below.)

1 IName of Candidate Candidate Party Affiliation Office Sought Stale/Distric

1 (c) This committee supports/opposes only one candidate and is NOT an authorized committeE

0 d) This committee is a

(name of candidate)

committee of the
(National, State or subordinate) (Democratic, Republican, etc.)

0 (a) This committee is a separate segregated fund.

f- (f) This committee supports/opposes more than one Federal candidate and is NOT a separate segregated fund nor a party committee.

1.

Party.

6. Name of Any Connected Mailing Addres and feetel!enslhp
Organization or Affiliated Committee ZIP Code "_

If the registering political committee has identified a "connected organization" above, please indicate type of organization: I ,

) Corporation 0 Corporation wlo Capital Stock 0 Labor Organization 0 Membership Organization C Trade Associrin,° 0 Coo - ',-

, 7. Cuodian of Records: Identify by name, address (phone number - optional) and position, the person in possession of cD166te books and
records.

t~n Full Name Mailing Address and ZIP Code

4t'e )6 H /I~ h

Title or Position

/
8. Treasurer: List the name and address (phone number - optional) of the treasurer of the committee; and the name and address of any designated

agent (e.g., assistant treasurer).

Full Name Mailing Address and ZIP Code Title or Position

~cF ~ F. ~ , A OCA /h STet ) .. 7uSv rd/ if ?,4 , ,V 'j'F._o Pc. eA e

9. Banks or Other Depositories: List all banks or other depositories in which the committee deposits funds, holds accounts, rents safety deposit boxes
or maintains funds.

Name of Bank, Depository, etc. Mailing Address and ZIP Code.,,,",€,,,rk ~5 44 i -.-,v;,.¢,

4A%~2.vA / 4 Av1t

I certify that I have examined this Statement and to the best of my, knowledge and belief it is tr.u, correcyand complete.

Type or Print Name of reasurer SIGNATURE OF TREASURER Date

NOTE: Subnission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Statement to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

For further information contact: Federal Election Commission, Toll Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-523-4068

FEC FORM 1 (3/80)

,,>'d.' _S '7-./,4 ,_ L j. W, I I. jl os-



N It 
0JUN. J,

RICAN CITIZENS FOR POLITICAL ACTION
iincin' Tomorrow's Leaders Today"
.itt1ffals Street
212 C. -
ClAh, VA 22046

0

°° 
I

z A3



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
RAD Referral 85NF-93

American Citizens for Political )
Action )

Randy Goodwin, treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 3,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-93:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the American
Citizens for Political Action and
Randy Goodwin, as treasurer, violated
5 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

3. Approve and send the letter and
factual and legal analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed May 30, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-30-85, 11:50
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-30-85, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

June 6, 1985

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
American Citizens for Political Action
140 Little Falls Street
Suite 212
Falls Church, VA 22046

RE: MUR 2020

Dear Mr. Goodwin:
6000 On June 3, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
0 determined that there is reason to believe the American Citizens

for Political Action and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's

o factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for-the
LO Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Lf Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

o submit any faetual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt

oD of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

Ln In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form



Letter to Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(l2)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please cont t Judy
Thedford at (202) 523-4000.

Jo n Warren McGarry

CO Chairman

%0

0
V) Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Ln Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement0

Nr



GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

NUR NO. 202n_.

RESPONDENT American Citizens for Political Action:
Randy Goodwin, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

The respondents, the American Citizens for Political Action

and Randy Goodwin, as treasurer, failed to file timely the 1984

12 Day Pre-General Election Report as required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). A prior notice was sent to the respondents

on October 1, 1984, informing them of the pre- and post-general

election filing requirements. The respondents filed the 12 Day

Pre-General Election Report on November 7, 1984, 13 days late.

o FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), an unauthorized

committee, that files quarterly reports in an election year, is

o required to file a 12 day pre-general election report if the

committee makes contributions to or expenditures on behalf of a

Federal candidate involved in the general election during the

period October 1 to the 20th day before the general election.

The report is due the 12th day before the general election.

For the 1984 general election, the 12 day pre-general

election report was due October 25, 1984, covering October 1

through 17, 1984. The respondents made an $18,343 independent

expenditure on October 12, 1984 on behalf of Ronald Reagan.

Therefore, the respondents were required to file a 12 day pre-

general election report on October 25, 1984. Instead, the 12 day

pre-general election reports was filed November 7, 1984.
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it is recommended that a 1UR be opened and reason to believe

be found against American Citizens for Political Action and Randy

Goodwin, as treasurer.

0O

0

Ln

CO
[Io



DEC* ICO' OF PPELIMNlARY PRO&URES
FOR PROCESSNG SS ILE V10LXTI0NqS DISCMaERrD BY THE

- FEDEPAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Possible violations discovered during the norimal course
of the Co.-mission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General
Counsel where they are assigned a NUR (Matter Under Review)
number., and assigned to a staff member.

Following review of the information which generated the
MR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
shall include preliminary legal" and factual analysis, and anyinformation comipiled from materials available to the Comnjss~on
shall be submitted to the Co.mission. This initial report
shall recommend either: (a) that the Co..nmission find reasonto believe that a.possible violation of the Federal Electjon

1^ Campaign Act (FECA) may have occurred or is about to occur*
an1 that the Cc=.ission conduct an investigation of the matter;
or (b) that the Cona.ission find no reason to believe that

%0 a possible violation of the FECA has occurred ant that the
Co...missicn close the file on the matter.0

The reaft if the Cct.iss;on decides by an affirmative
vote of four (4) Comissioners that there is reason to believe
that a violation of the Federal Election Ca-mpaign Act (FECA)
has been ccmmitted or is about to be commit-0ed, the Off ice
of. .;e Ganeral Counsel shall open an investigation into the
matter. Upon notification of the Comm-ission's finding(s),

C17 within 15 days a respondent(s) may submit .any factual or legal
materials relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,

L! the Commission shall have the power to subpoena documents, to
c K ubroena lndiv,_'as to appear for'dePOSition, and. to ordev

answers to interrogatories. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the Commission in its investigation.
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tATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OAOUNSEL

MUR

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date Signature

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

%0

00

0

4w
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
American Citizens for Political Action
140 Little Falls Street
Suite 212
Falls Church, VA 22046

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
C0 determined that there is reason to believe the American Citizens

for Political Action and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
%0 S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
o factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Ln Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Ln Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

OD submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt

0 of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

Lfl In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

0o committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See, 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form



Ltter to Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with'2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

CO John Warren McGarry
Chairman

0

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Ln Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
American Citizens for Political Action
140 Little Falls Street
Suite 212
Falls Church, VA 22046

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission

o determined that there is reason to believe the American Citizens
for Political Action and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*). The General Counsel's

o factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Ln Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

IJ Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

oD submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt

oD of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

V) In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

0) committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form



Letter to Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry

Chairman

0
Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
SProcedures

Designation of Counsel Statement

C)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounselQ)'

-May 30, 1985

RAD 85NF-9$3: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[X'J
[XJ
[1

[J
[I
[1

[1)

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[XJ

,[ J

[I

[1

[1

[J

[1



FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division on May 10, 1985.

SUMMSARY OF ALLEGATION

The respondents, the American Citizens for Political Action

and Randy Goodwin, as treasurer, failed to file timely the 1984

12 Day Pre-General Election Report as required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). A prior notice was sent to the respondents on

October 1, 1984, informing them of the pre- and post-general

election filing requirements. The respondents filed the 12 Day

Pre-General Election Report on November 7, 1984, 13 days late.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), an unauthorized

committee, that files quarterly reports in an election year, is

required to file a 12 day pre-general election report if the

committee makes contributions to or expenditures on behalf of a

FEDERL ELCTICE COMUSSIOU N ?
1325 1 Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GNRLCOUNSEL'S REPORT A~\ll:

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTL MUR j8!jF93
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION Lsg. ,c&x:o STAFFHIMUMI

JUDY THEDFORD

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

RESPONDENT'S NAME: American Citizens for Political Action
Randy Goodwin, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: American Citizens for Political
Action by RAD

CA

0

0

Ln

m

16
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Federal candidate involved in the general election during the

period October 1 to the 20th day before the general election.

The report is due the 12th day before the general election.

For the 1984 general election, the 12 day pre-general

election report was due October 25, 1984, covering October 1

through 17, 1984. The respondents made an $18,343 independent

expenditure on October 12, 1984 on behalf of Ronald Reagan.

Therefore, the respondents were required to file a 12 day pre-

general election report on October 25, 1984. Instead, the 12 day

pre-general election reports was filed November 7, 1984.

0% It is recommended that a MUR be opened and reason to believe

%0 be found against American Citizens for Political Action and Randy

0 Goodwin, as treasurer.
En RECOIUoDATIQI

Ln

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the American Citizens for

Political Action and Randy Goodwin, as treasurer, violated

LO S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

0o
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3. Approve and send attached letter and factual and legal

analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General ounsel

BY:__
DateK nneth A. ross/

SAssociate General Counse

Attachments:
Referral
Proposed Letter
Proposed Legal & Factual Analysis

0

L0

Cn
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COMMITTEE ID, NAME AND ADDRESS

85NF-89

C00132753
4TH DISTRICT DEMOCRATIC PARTY
TREASURER'S NAME: BONNIE BENNER
BOX 259/RTE #2
BERRIEN SPRINGS MI 49103

NOTICES SENT/ REPORTS FILED/
CONTACTS WITH FILERS RESPONSE(S)

e o • e • • • •lele~ leoe~eeoee leee. 06*6eo es ~ ee e e 4

Non-Filer Notice sent
12/28/84

Pre-General Report
filed 1/4/85

................... oee.o.s........

85NF-90

C00176867
ADA CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
TREASURER'S NAME: LEON SHULL
1411 K STREEr. N.M., SUITE 850
WASHINGTON DC 20005

85NF-91

C00148601
AMERICAN AGRICULTURE MOVEMENT POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
TREASURER'S NAME: JOAN SENTER
100 MARYLAND AVE., N E BOX 69
WASHINGTON DC 20002

85NF-92

C00173153
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSE ANESTHETISTS SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND
TREASURER'S NAME: THOMAS G HEALEY CRNA
216 HIGGINS ROAD
PARK RIDGE IL 60068

None

None

None

0
Pre-General Report

filed 11/8/84

Pre-General Report
filed 11/9/84

Pre-General Report
filed 11/15/84

85NF-93

C00184861
AMERICAN CITIZENS
TREASURER'S NAME:
140 LITTLE FALLS
FALLS CHURCH

NoneFOR POLITICAL ACTION
RANDY GOODWIN

ST., SUITE 212*
VA 22046

Pre-General Report
filed 11/7/84

85NF-94

'C00099754
SBAKEPAC - THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE OF THE INDEPENDENT BAKERS

SURER'S NAME: ROBERT N. PYLE
P. 0. BOX 3731
WASHINGTON DC 20007

*The Committee notified the Commission of an address chatnqe in an

amended Statement of Orqanization on 3/13/85.

Non-Filer Notice sent

12/28/84

Post-General Report
(covering 10/1-11/26/84)
filed 1/10/85

o . . . a. . . . . 0 00 0 0 .
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AMERICAN CITIZENS FOR POLITICAL ACTION

(Attachments 5a - 5c)
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ATTACHMENT 5b

SATTACHMENT 5bpage I of 2

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION4
~ %6 '.~ D October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE

FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE TME PRE-GENERAL 
ELECTION REPORT

All committees that file monthly 
reports must tile the pre-

general election epot due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly 
filing committees that have 

made

contributions or expenditures 
(including independent expen-

ditures) in connection with 
the general election must 

file a

pre-election report if such activity has not previously 
been

reported. See below for post-general 
filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
o The report must disclose all 

financial activity of the committee

from the later of, 
the last report filed 

or the date of registra-

tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

all financial activity 
from the later of October 1 or the 

date of

registration* through October 
17, 1984.)

0
Ln WHEN TO FILE

Pre-general election reports 
sent registered or certified 

mail

must be postmarked no later 
than October 22, 1984. Reports hand

delivered or mailed first class must 
be received no later than

O close of business October 25, 1984.

WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL 
ELECTION REPORT

Ln All committees must file the post-general election report 
due

co December 6, 1984, 
regardless of election 

activity.

WAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election 

report must cover all financial

activity of the committee 
from either the date of 

the last re-.rt

filed or the date of registration, 
whichever is later* through

November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports 

sent by registered or certified

mail must be postmarked 
no later than December 6, 

1984. Reports

hand delivered or mailed 
first class must be received 

no later

than close of business 
December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall 
include all amounts

received or disbursed prior 
to becoming a political 

committee,

even if such amounts were 
not received during the 

current

reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-

0
m



ATTACHMENT 5bpage 2 of 2

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the 

instructions on the enclosed 
FEC

form 3X, for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

iame of Report

3rd Q-Repott
pre-General
post-General**
year-end

Per od Covered

07/01" w 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, 
or the close of books

_ or filed, whichever is later.

Filing Date
10/15/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

of the last

**Reports filed by committees 
that did not file the pre-General

report should cover all financial 
activity from the last report

filed through November 26, 1984.

Name of Report

I Oct. Monthly
Pre-General

co post-General
Year-end

MONTHLY FILERS

Period Covered

09/0110/01
10/18
11/27

- 09/30- 10/17
- 11/26
- 12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date
10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

COMPLIANCEPolitical committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the 
Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. 
Committees are subject to

enforcement action for 
late filing, Illegible reports which 

can

not be clearly reproduced 
and reports submitted on 

non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. 
Committees filing such 

documents will be

required to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office 
Of Public Communications

800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

n

00 * 0
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f FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
American Citizens for Political Action
140 Little Falls Street
Suite 212
Falls Church, VA 22046

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
C) determined that there is reason to believe the American Citizens

for Political Action and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
K% S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
o factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Ln Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Ln Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You mayo submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt

0 of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

L0 In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form



Letter to Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

0

EnclosuresGeneral Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
t n Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
0

un
LI'

a,



GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.

RESPONDENT American Citizens for Political Action
Randy Goodwin, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

The respondents, the American Citizens for Political Action

and Randy Goodwin, as treasurer, failed to file timely the 1984

12 Day Pre-General Election Report as required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). A prior notice was sent to the respondents

on October 1, 1984, informing them of the pre- and post-general

election filing requirements. The respondents filed the 12 Day
0: Pre-General Election Report on November 7, 1984, 13 days late.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS0
Ln Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), an unauthorized

zn committee, that files quarterly reports in an election year, is

0 required to file a 12 day pre-general election report if the

committee makes contributions to or expenditures on behalf of a
C,

Federal candidate involved in the general election during the
Ln

period October 1 to the 20th day before the general election.

The report is due the 12th day before the general election.

For the 1984 general election, the 12 day pre-general

election report was due October 25, 1984, covering October 1

through 17, 1984. The respondents made an $18,343 independent

expenditure on October 12, 1984 on .behalf of Ronald Reagan.

Therefore, the respondents were required to file a 12 day pre-

general election report on October 25, 1984. Instead, the 12 day

pre-general election reports was filed November 7, 1984.
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It is recommend6d that a MUR be opened and reason to believe

be found against American Citizens for Political Action and Randy

Goodwin, as treasurer.

0

0

Ln

0

I ri

Co



0

.4~ I,.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
11I2 K SIRIII N.W
WAWIINGION.D.C. 2043

TillS IS THE BEGINI,ING OF MUR -U.1W-

Date Filmed // Camera No 2

Cameraman A



a

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Bepta*er,25, 1985

I.UPMI TO : xent

SELU!: Mdditicml nmtrial to be Eofi]lud

Wb have ir cived the attadid adi tianal umberial to be added to the

closed NR file:

MJR 2020

Date Ieieved:

Date Retned:

Chief of ProoessiM:
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FEDERAL- ELECTIN: CMISION
WASKHP4GTON. DC; 20*3

iwclut the attadie dorm aft fxu MM 2020 to~ tia11P*b4c x
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Mr, O.rles N. Steele
OnM Counsel
Federal Elections .. ...
W1hington, D.C. 2M3 - .

REt MM3 2M2,Ef

Dear Mr. Steele:

Iank you for your letter of Auust 23, 1985 a...the' ad executedr
copy of the pre-probable, cause ooncliation are n. C sit~ht W tb tho

Dapplicable rules I would. like -this etterI together vith its.,1 atemn
letter of June 8, 1985 to me. fitord to become pat46f, the 'pbl .XL[N

an June 13, 1985 you sent me*a letter over Mr. Gross's Signature. Said-.
letter makes reference to a prior notice of filing dates'sent to.all

A unauthorized comittees. Within the body of the aforementioned notice no
reference is made to fines or the payment of a penalty for first tbm
technical offenses. As you know, despite this fact, ACPA has effectively been
fined in the amount of $15e.

My point is 'that the FEC should not rely on a generic notice sent out to
all unauthorized political action comittees as a basis for fining a PAC
unless some specific reference is made to the amount of minimun fine that will
be requested by your staff.to

Clearly, this was not the case as regards ACPA and MUR 262W. Perhaps in
the future a similiarly situated political committee will be forewarned so
that they can be-forearmed.

Sincerely;

Robert E. Dolan

Enclosures

Buldft on Ow Rqtion • Pou, nd 1984

140 Uttle Fals Street, Suite 212 Fals Church, VA 22046 (703) 532-ACPA
A cly of aw fmoW vopm u wd&MW from dek Faird F Mesm Cpmakswo m
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FEDERAL ELECION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, OC 30)

June 13, 1985;

Randy Goodwin, Treasurer
American Citizens for Political

Action
140 Little Falls Street
Suite 212
Falls Church, Virginia 22046

CD RE: NUR 2020

Dear Mr. Goodwin:
Pursuant to a telephone request from Robert Dolan

C4 on June 10, 1985, we enclose a copy of a prior notice
which was previously sent by the Commission to all
unauthorized committees. As you will notice, the letter

nserves as an alert to the committees of the upcoming
report filing dates.

0
If you have any questions, please contact Judy

Thedford at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

40 Charl S e ,16'

By nneth .

Associate Geeral Counsel

Enclosure
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* FEDERAL ELECT1O. COM.111SS10%

OF October It, 19t4

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE

FOR UNAUTIJO1PU&Z COMMITTEES

WHO MOST FILE TE PRE-GENERAL, ELCTION MPORT
All committees 'that fI monthly reports must file the Pr*
general election zepozt due October 25, 1984o -

In addition all quarterly filing, committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must fie a -
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing Information.

IW"AT MOST BE REPORTED
The report must disclose all financial activity of the cc- e -e.-- *e
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of reist ra-;40

Ct*ion* throu;h October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must aisclose
r~all financia! activity from the later of October 1 or the dae cf,
regist:ation' th:ough October 17, 1984.)

TO FILE
- pe-enetal election reports sent registered or cen.Tfid-madi-".
VASt-usie, p'ostma tk)C&:- l.ater than Oc tober 2 2, 19;a. Reozts hand

delivered or mailed first class must be received nd laer than
Uclose cf business.October 25, 1984.

c,-HO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All cc..ittees ..ust fie the po--e -election re-:t

LnfDeceber 6. 1984, regardless of election activity.

aFMAT .UST BE REPORTED
The pest.general election report must cver all financial
activity of the co..%.ittee from either the date of the las_ re:::
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later*:o,-
Noveamber 26, 1984.

WEEN TO FILE
Post--ceneral election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than-De$e-ber- 6, 1984. Repor:s
hand delivered or mailed first class m*-st e received no later
than close of business Zecember 6, 198.

The first& ro~ort filed by a co.m,,ittee shall include all a.o nts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such am.ounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-
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WHER A~NOW TO 1IL3
Cocoitt-Os should consult the instzuctions on the enclosed 

IflC

form 3X, for details. 4 .6

Name of aeport

3rd Q-lepot.
pre-Geneal
post-General e *
Year--end

QUARTRLY PILERS

Period Covered

07/01" 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 -! 12/31

Reg./Cert.-
mailing Date riling Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

10/ It/ 4:
12/06 S4
01/32/25

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last

report filed, whichever is later.

**Reports filed by comittees that did not file the pre-Gene:al

a*report should cover all financial activity from the 
last report-

filed through November 26, 1984.

a
.. ~p- **~*~~** - - .

'lame of Repot

Oct. Montlhly
tn Pre-Gen.-er al
0opost-Gene:a!
Year-end

MONTHLY FILERS

Period Covered

09/01 - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/1s - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

Reg./Cert.
Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date

10121O64
10/45/"%41 2.0.'/4
01/31/5

COL ANCE
Political co.-ittees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Failu;' to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. Com'i ttees are subject to

enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted 
on non-FlC forms

will not be accepted. Comumittees filing such documents will be

re,,lired to refile.

F0.. 2-%lOP4ATION CALL: Office Of Public Com.. unications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

* - - .. ' - .0!1. VA



AMk-.N 'ACTION

•.8,198

Ms. Judy Thedford
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Thedford;

American Citizens for Politicol Action is in receipt of letter dated Jitw
C-, 1985 which makes reference to ,IR 2020.

Upon review of the aforementioned letter and the enclosed materials and
upon the review of the records of Awricol Citiz for Polttical n it is
admitted that the 12 Day Pre-General Election ieport was fil an NId r! IF
1985 as opposed to October 25, 1985.

As your records reflect, American Citizens for Political Action is a new
politidal action comittee. As of October 25, 1984 the report, then due, ws
only the third experience it had complying with the FECA.

As the recently filed amernded statement of orgarization reveals, Robert E.
Dolan serves as the assistant treasurer of American Citizens for Political
Action and James Burgess Associates, Ltd. operates as tie custodian of recorda
for the PAC. This new management structure should allow American Citizens for
Political Action to continue using its "best effortus" to comply with the FEM.

It can not be overstated how more financial activity occured with respect
to the PAC than had Leen anticipated. Clearly out man gement systems broke
down in and around the perioc of the report in question. However, American
Citizens for Political Action and it's officers attempted in good faith and
with best efforts to comply with the FECA.

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. section 111.18(d) American Citizens for Political
Action requests that the Commission anW American Citizens for Political Action
manifest an attempt, through negotiations, to enter into a conciliation
agreement prior to any finding of probable cause.

" Sincerely,

Robert E. DIlan

Assistant Treasurer

Building on Our Reputation * Founded 1914

140 Little Falls Street, Suite 212 Falls Church, VA 22046 (703) 532-ACPA
A copy @1 our fmaanal ren is a&labk from the Fwaj If Catmmlm 6 na".
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